

Fall	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024	Fall 2025	Fall 2026	Code
SGA & RA Move In Day		July 31 (M)				
Fall Athlete Move-In & Registration Day	Aug 7 (Sun)	Aug 4 (F)				ATH
Faculty Arrive on campus	Aug 10 (W)	Aug 9 (W)	Aug 7 (W)	Aug 6 (W)	Aug 5 (W)	AC
Last day to add Fall 1 online course	Aug 12 (F)	Aug 11 (F)	Aug 9 (F)	Aug 8 (F)	Aug 7 (F)	AC
All Staff Workshop	Aug 15-17 (M-W)	Aug 14-16 (M-W)	Aug 12-14 (M-W)	Aug 11-13 (M-W)	Aug 10-12 (M-W)	PO
New Student Move-In & Registration Day	Aug 20 (S)	Aug 17 (R)				SL
Returning Student Move-In & Registration Day	Aug 21 (Sun)	Aug 18 (F)				SL
Registration Day – New Students / Fall day and online courses begin	Aug 22 (M)	Aug 21 (M)	Aug 19 (M)	Aug 18 (M)	Aug 17 (M)	AC
Registration Day – Fall evening classes begin	Aug 23 (T)	Aug 22 (T)	Aug 20 (T)	Aug 19 (T)	Aug 18 (T)	AC
Fall day classes begin	Aug 24 (W)	Aug 23 (W)	Aug 21 (W)	Aug 20 (W)	Aug 19 (W)	AC
Last day to add/drop a full semester & Fall 2 online course for credit	Aug 28 (Su)	Aug 27 (Su)	Aug 25 (Su)	Aug 24 (Su)	Aug 23 (Su)	AC
Labor Day (No Classes)	Sep 5 (M)	Sep 4 (M)	Sep 2 (M)	Sep 1 (M)	Sep 7 (M)	
Engage Days	Sep 19-20	Sep 18-19 (M-T)	Sep 16-17 (M-T)	Sep 15-16 (M-T)	Sep 14-15 (M-T)	SL
All Campus Picnic (No Classes – required for students)	Sep 21 (W)	Sep 20 (W)	Sep 18 (W)	Sep 17 (W)	Sep 16 (W)	SL
Enrollment Reporting (Census) Day	Sep 21 (W)	Sep 20 (W)	Sep 18 (W)	Sep 17 (W)	Sep 14 (M)	AC
Fall 1 Online Course Ends	Oct 2 (Su)	Oct 1 (Su)	Sep 29 (Su)	Sep 28 (Su)	Sep 27 (Su)	AC
Fall 2 Online Course Begins	Oct 3 (M)	Oct 2 (M)	Sep 30 (M)	Sep 29 (M)	Sep 28 (M)	AC
Fall Board Meeting	Oct 7 (F)	Oct 6 (F)	Oct 4 (F)	Oct 3 (F)	Oct 2 (F)	PO
Homecoming/Family Weekend	Oct 7-9 (F-Su)	Oct 6-8 (F-Su)	Oct 4-6 (F-Su)	Oct 3-5 (F-Su)	Oct 2-4 (F-Su)	FC
Mid-semester (End of Term 1)	Oct 14 (F)	Oct 13 (F)	Oct 11 (F)	Oct 10 (F)	Oct 9 (F)	AC
Fall Break (No Classes) (Faculty Work Days)	Oct 13-14 (R-F)	Oct 12-13 (R-F)	Oct 10-11 (R-F)	Oct 9-10 (R-F)	Oct 8-9 (R-F)	
Term 2 courses begin; Mid-semester grades due by 12 p.m. (noon)	Oct 17 (M)	Oct 16 (M)	Oct 14 (M)	Oct 13 (M)	Oct 12 (M)	AC
Last day to drop a full-term course with a W	Oct 26 (W)	Oct 25 (W)	Oct 23 (W)	Oct 22 (W)	Oct 21 (W)	AC
Last day to drop a Fall 2 Online Course with a W	Oct 23 (Su)	Oct 22 (Su)	Oct 20 (Su)	Oct 19 (Su)	Oct 18 (Su)	AC
Giving Tuesday	Nov 29 (T)	Nov 28 (T)	Nov 26 (T)	Dec 2 (T)	Dec 1 (T)	FO
Fall 2 Online Course Ends	Nov 13 (Su)	Nov 12 (Su)	Nov 10 (Su)	Nov 9 (Su)	Nov 8 (Su)	

Commented [HL1]: Academic shows Homecoming on Oct 20-22  
Need clarification

						AC
Last day to drop a Term 2 course without a grade	Nov 15 (T)	Nov 14 (T)	Nov 12 (T)	Nov 11 (T)	Nov 10 (T)	AC
Thanksgiving Break	Nov 21-27 (M-Su)	Nov 20-26 (M-Su)	Nov 25-Dec 1 (M-Su)	Nov 24-30 (M-Su)	Nov 23-29 (M-Su)	
Assessment/Finals Week	Dec 12-15 (M-R)	Dec 11-14 (M-R)	Dec 9-12 (M-R)	Dec 8-11 (M-R)	Dec 7-10 (M-R)	AC
Faculty Assessment Days	Dec 19-20 (M-T)	Dec 18-19 (M-T)	Dec 16-17 (M-T)	Dec 15-16 (M-T)	Dec 14-15 (M-T)	AC
Final grades due by 12 p.m. (noon)	Dec 19 (M)	Dec 18 (M)	Dec 16 (M)	Dec 15 (M)	Dec 14 (M)	AC
Spring	Spring 2023	Spring 2024	Spring 2025	Spring 2026	Spring 2027	
Faculty Office Day	Jan 6 (F)	Jan 5 (F)	Jan 3 (F)	Jan 5 (M)	Jan 4 (M)	AC
Registration Day for New Students; Last Day to add a Spring 1 Online Course	Jan 9 (M)	Jan 8 (M)	Jan 6 (M)	Jan 5 (M)	Jan 4 (M)	AC
First day of classes (Online and Evening)	Jan 9 (M)	Jan 8 (M)	Jan 6 (M)	Jan 5 (M)	Jan 4 (M)	AC
First day of daytime classes	Jan 10 (T)	Jan 9 (T)	Jan 8 (W)	Jan 7 (W)	Jan 6 (W)	AC
Annual Business Drive	Mar 7 (T)	Jan 9 (T)	Jan 14 (T)	Jan 13 (T)	Jan 12 (T)	FC
Last day to add a full semester course for credit	Jan 15 (Su)	Jan 14 (Su)	Jan 12 (Su)	Jan 11 (Su)	Jan 10 (Su)	AC
Martin Luther King Jr. Day (No Classes)	Jan 16 (M)	Jan 15 (M)	Jan 20 (M)	Jan 19 (M)	Jan 18 (M)	
Last day to drop a Spring 1 Online course with a W	Jan 29 (Su)	Jan 28 (Su)	Jan 26 (Su)	Jan 25 (Su)	Jan 24 (Su)	AC
Enrollment Reporting Day	Feb 7 (T)	Feb 5 (M)	Feb 3 (M)	Feb 2 (M)	Feb 1 (M)	AC
Spring 1 Online Course Ends	Feb 19 (Su)	Feb 18 (Su)	Feb 16 (Su)	Feb 15 (Su)	Feb 14 (Su)	AC
Spring 2 Online Course Begins	Feb 20 (M)	Feb 19 (M)	Feb 17 (M)	Feb 16 (M)	Feb 15 (M)	AC
Mid-semester (End of Term 1)	Mar 3 (F)	Mar 1 (F)	Feb 28 (F)	Feb 27 (F)	Feb 26 (F)	AC
Term 2 courses begin; Mid-semester grades due by 12 p.m. (noon)	Mar 6 (M)	Mar 4 (M)	Mar 3 (M)	Mar 2 (M)	Mar 1 (M)	AC
Last day to drop a Spring 2 Online Course with a W	Mar 12 (Su)	Mar 10 (Su)	Mar 9 (Su)	Mar 8 (Su)	Mar 7 (Su)	AC
Last day to drop a full-term course with a W	Mar 14 (T)	Mar 12 (T)	Mar 11 (T)	Mar 10 (T)	Mar 9 (T)	AC
Spring Break**	Mar 18-26 (Sat-Sun)	Mar 16-24 (Sat-Sun)	Mar 15-23 (Sat-Sun)	Mar 14-22 (Sat-Sun)	Mar 13-21 (Sat-Sun)	AC
Volunteer Recognition Luncheon	Mar 10 (F)	Mar 29 (F)	Mar 28 (F)	Mar 27 (F)	Mar 26 (F)	FC
Spring 2 Online Course Ends	Apr 2 (Su)	Mar 31 (Su)	Mar 30 (Su)	Mar 29 (Su)	Mar 28 (Su)	AC
Registration Day (no on-campus classes)	Mar 29 (W)	Apr 10 (W)	Apr 2 (W)	Mar 25 (W)	Apr 7 (W)	AC
Last day to drop a Term 2 course with a W	Apr 13 (R)	Apr 11 (R)	Apr 10 (R)	Apr 9 (R)	Apr 8 (R)	AC
Good Friday (no classes)	Apr 7 (F)	Mar 29 (F)	Apr 18 (F)	Apr 3 (F)	Mar 26 (F)	
Easter Travel Day (no day classes, evening classes in session)	Apr 10 (M)	Apr 1 (M)	Apr 21 (M)	Apr 6 (M)	Mar 29 (M)	
Assessment/Finals Week	May 1-4 (M-R)	Apr 29-May 2 (M-R)	Apr 28-May 1 (M-R)	Apr 27-30 (M-R)	Apr 26-29 (M-R)	AC
Spring Board Meeting	May 5 (F)	May 3 (F)	May 2 (F)	May 1 (F)	Apr 30 (F)	PO
Baccalaureate – Commencement	May 5-6 (F-Sat)	May 3-4 (F-Sa)	May 2-3 (F-Sa)	May 1-2 (F-Sa)	Apr 30-May 1 (F-Sa)	AC

**Commented [HL2]:** This date was changed from January 10 to March 10 this year. Does it need to change going forward?

**Commented [HL3]:** This changed date this year, will it be changed going forward?

Faculty Assessment Days	May 8-9 (M-T)	May 6-7 (M-T)	May 5-6 (M-T)	May 4-5 (M-T)	May 3-4 (M-T)	AC
Final grades due by 12 p.m. (noon)	May 9 (T)	May 7 (T)	May 6 (T)	May 5 (T)	May 4 (T)	AC
Summer		Summer 2024				
Summer term/ May term begins		May 6 (M)				
Last day to drop a May term class		May 8 (W)				
All Schools Day (no classes)		May 10 (F)				
Last day to add a Summer course for credit		May 12 (Su)				
Summer 1 Online Course Begins		May 13 (M)				

**Office Codes:**

AC = Academics

FO = Foundation

PO = President's Office

SL = Student Life

ATH - Athletics

Summer	Summer 2023	Summer 2024	Summer 2025	Summer 2026	Summer 2027	
Summer term/ May term begins	May 8 (M)	May 6 (M)	May 5 (M)	May 4 (M)	May 3 (M)	AC
Last day to drop a May term class	May 10 (W)	May 8 (W)	May 7 (W)	May 6 (W)	May 5 (W)	AC
All Schools Day (no classes)	May 12 (F)	May 10 (F)	May 9 (F)	May 8 (F)	May 14 (F)	
Last day to add a Summer course for credit	May 14 (Su)	May 12 (Su)	May 11 (Su)	May 10 (Su)	May 9 (Su)	AC
Faculty leave for summer break	May 18 (R)	May 16 (R)	May 15 (R)	May 14 (R)	May 13 (R)	AC
Hall of Fame	May 20 (S)	May 18 (S)	May 17 (S)	May 16 (S)	May 15 (S)	FO
Summer 1 Online Course Begins	May 15 (M)	May 13 (M)	May 12 (M)	May 11 (M)	May 10 (M)	AC
End of May term	May 26 (F)	May 24 (F)	May 23 (F)	May 22 (F)	May 21 (F)	AC
Memorial Day (No Classes)	May 29 (M)	May 27 (M)	May 26 (M)	May 25 (M)	May 31 (M)	
Last day to drop a Summer 1 Online Course with a W	Jun 4 (Su)	Jun 2 (Su)	Jun 1 (Su)	May 31 (Su)	May 30 (Su)	AC
Mid-term	Jun 30 (F)	Jun 28 (F)	Jun 27 (F)	Jun 26 (F)	May 24 (F)	AC
Summer 1 Online Course Ends	Jun 25 (Su)	Jun 23 (Su)	Jun 22 (Su)	Jun 21 (Su)	Jun 20 (Su)	AC
Independence Day Observed (No Classes)	Jul 4 (T)	Jul 4 (R)	Jul 4 (F)	Jul 3 (F)	Jul 5 (M)	
Summer 2 Online Course Begins	Jul 10 (M)	Jul 8 (M)	Jul 7 (M)	Jul 6 (M)	Jul 6 (T)	AC
Last day to drop a full-term course with a W	Jul 14 (F)	Jul 12 (F)	Jul 11 (F)	Jul 10 (F)	Jul 9 (F)	AC
Last day to drop a Summer 2 Online Course with a W	Jul 30 (Su)	Jul 28 (Su)	Jul 27 (Su)	Jul 26 (Su)	Jul 25 (Su)	AC
Last day of Summer 2 Online Course/ Summer Term	Aug 20 (Su)	Aug 18 (Su)	Aug 17 (Su)	Aug 16 (Su)	Aug 15 (Su)	AC
Final grades due by 12 p.m. (noon)	Aug 23 (W)	Aug 21 (W)	Aug 20 (W)	Aug 19 (W)	Aug 18 (W)	AC

\* Calendar subject to change

**Office Codes:**

AC = Academics

FO = Foundation

PO = President's Office

SL = Student Life

ATH - Athletics